
From: Chee, Lloyd <lchee@amazon.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 1:17 PM EDT 
To: Christina Winn <cwinn@arlingtonva.us> 
Subject: RE: Project Cooper 

Excellent.  I’ll call you soon.  No worries about the email.   

 
Lloyd A. Chee  | Corporate Counsel | Amazon.com
(206) 765-5937 | lchee@amazon.com

 

From: Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us> 

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 10:16 AM

To: Chee, Lloyd <lchee@amazon.com>

Subject: RE: Project Cooper

 

Yes, sounds good – call me when you are ready 703-228-0801.

 

BTW – sorry I didn’t see your previous email. This also happened when Holly emailed – it went right to clutter and I didn’t see it.

 

From: Chee, Lloyd [mailto:lchee@amazon.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 1:12 PM

To: Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: RE: Project Cooper

 

Thanks, Christina!  Can we talk in about 20 minutes?

 
Lloyd A. Chee  | Corporate Counsel | Amazon.com
(206) 765-5937 | lchee@amazon.com

 

From: Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us> 

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 10:05 AM

To: Chee, Lloyd <lchee@amazon.com>

Subject: RE: Project Cooper

 

For you – of course!  The only time I absolutely can’t talk is 2pm my time.

 

From: Chee, Lloyd [mailto:lchee@amazon.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 12:31 PM

To: Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: RE: Project Cooper

 

Christina, have you got some time today to talk?

 

Thanks,

Lloyd

 
Lloyd A. Chee  | Corporate Counsel | Amazon.com
(206) 765-5937 | lchee@amazon.com

 

From: Chee, Lloyd 

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 12:44 PM

To: cwinn@arlingtonva.us 

Subject: Project Cooper

 

Hello, Christina.  I hope this email finds you in good health and good spirits.  Do you have some time to talk briefly about the proposal

you sent to Holly late last week?  I have a few questions that I could use your help with.

 

Thanks,

Lloyd

 
Lloyd A. Chee | Amazon.com 
Corporate Counsel
2021 7th Ave. | Seattle, WA 98121
direct:  (206) 765-5937
cell:  (206) 849-4985
email:  lchee@amazon.com

 

 

Work hard. Have fun. Make history.


